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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:36 AM

Lynn Khong
SUR; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJS3888S

Dear Lynn,

The market value ofSJS 38885 is $85K-$86K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, HO2 25 | 5{408933)

From: cHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh @axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 4:22 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; ad m in @a utoprobe.com.sg; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; jim my.lee @ priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.onB@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson @ rta.com.sg; collin,wong@a-pac.sg; patrick. soo @a-pac. sg;

frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau @ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia la u @ lkka uto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <brya nang@lkkauto.co m>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent. ho @axa.com.sg>; LKK

Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJS38885

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Ms Lynn

DOA: 28/9/18

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sq

HP : 98587664

---.-Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: cHoW Soon Hee Gene < gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg >

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 4:22 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; ad min@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@ lbs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@ priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; ricky@ rta.com.sg;

elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
fran kie@fta.com.sg; KKLaU; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);

motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; KHONG Lynn

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJS3888S

Attachments: MV.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly eflect MV and update Ms Lym

DOA :2819118

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way,#24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sq
HP : 98587664

-----Disclaimer--:-
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.



(. ?A/?O1B PARF/CnF Rehatc F^^rrid

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
OwnerlDTyp€: ComPanY

O\4oer lD: 5513E

Vehicle Details
vehicle No: sjs3888s

Vehicle to be Exported: No

lntended Deregistration Dater 28 sep 2018

vehicleMakc: B.M-w.

vehicle Model; 5201?.01AT DeB 2WD 4DR GAs/D NAV

Prima.ycolour: Blue

Manuta.turint Year: 2013

EnSine No.: A6030436N208208

Cha5sir No.: WBAJXG 120X0DX53179

Maximum Power oulput: 135.0kW (181bhp)

Open Market Valu€: $41,044.00

Origin.l ReSistration Datc: 26 Jun 2013

Firrt Retistration Date: 26 Jun 2013

Trarsfercounl 0

: dualARF Paid: $a4,462.O0

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elisibility: Yes

PARF EliEibility Expiry Date: 25 )un2923

PARF RebateAmouni 931,123.00

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExpiryDate; 25 Jun 2023

COE Calegory: B -Crr {1601c. & abov€)

COE Period{Yearsl: 10

QP Paid: $81.751.00

COE Rcbatc Amounti $38,784.00

Totd nebate Amount: $69,907.00

The intormation contained herein i5 (orTect as at 28 Sep 2018
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Used 8N4W Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore sgCarN4art

DirectorySellMy car

Post an Advertise:nent
Sell t yollself! Advertise t atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ad\€dser lo!!n Ways 015ell.{,

Log n Srgn up
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2013

Eig Cap Mil€a9e

io@;uvcit"i"n I
60 vehictes

searrh sel€.tion BMW 5204

BMW 52Oi hl

veh Type statls

iriy A

sa7,aoo $r4,AZ0 lyt 29-l4dy-2013 1,997 cc 92,000 km Luxury

I Owner sporty t"rldnight Bluel lOOo/" Loan ApprovalRatel Flexible Loan And InsuGnce Packages Avallabe. Al Wear And Tear Changed with Regu ar
serviclng. No Chassis Or svlctural Damage. Car Is In Show...

Po(.d 02-c.r-2013 Taa! 20r:l Br'l!1520:,2013 b'rw 520, sMVJ 520i,lrmw 520i, sl1w,520, J;..3r.1w

BMW 5 Series 52Oi l84,aoo $13,800 /yr 29'Mar_2013 1,997 t! 83,000 km Lux!ry Availabre

Singte O'1erLn(rP.sli"eConotion wel ld.elCd.eBvCdeltOwne,AllWearAld edr Cl"dnged a_d Sefri. 1q Dore On Timer Ult -d'e I }ury
sedin, Comfortabe Drive With Power On Demand r00o/o Accid... l:;3;E@l

pon€d: c1'c.t'1013 Taq5i 2ci3 BNlw 520,2013 bnx! 520, BNlw 5201, bnN 52ci, a w,520, lsed BNIW

1 Owner! Asenr Unitt Bealtjful Llxury F1O l4odell Very Low Depreciatronl Slpreme Condition! l-l9h ARF Of s451931 Flexibh In House Financing And

High Value Trade ln Availablel call Now To Vlewl

Poned 03.cct-20rs Taqs 20i3 6l'l!T 520, ?!13 bmw 520,8Mr"r' 520i, biN 52rli, A V;,520, !5ed Sri\(l

6a2,aoo $13,190 /yr l9-Aptr2013 r,997 cc 124,857 km LuxLrry

$79,a00 $\2,700lyt 29'ltaF201l 1,997 cc 96,000 km Llxury

BMw 5 Series 52Oi

AMW 5 Series 52Oi Highline $95.800 9!4,660lvt 3o'Aug'2013 1,997 c. 91,130 km Llxury availbtle

Maintained By r,4BNl Workshopt Comes With 1 Year Waranty 8y MBrY And 3 Tlmes Free s€Nlcinsr well r'4aintained By Meuculols Ownerl Drlve wid' A

Pea(e of l,1ind Non Consignment UnitlTrade ln Are wecome. F... :rrffir,

Pcn.d lo'sep-2018 Taqsi 2013 Bl'11! 520r, 1013 bnrw 520, B Vr' 5201, bmF 520r, gllw,520, us.d aNw

BMw 5 Se.ies 52oi

BMW 5 s€ries 52Oi

BMW 5 Series 520i

cGded B by .sle

",\, Robron Dcsiqn carbon ribre steering wheel
I\
qQ|;:TT,::::::"iteerinswheeLrorBMwF30'YcovERNorINCLUDEDQuaLitvasslrance&3vea6wariantY

BMW 5 Series 52Oi ta7'688 $13,990/yr 24run_2013 1,997 c. 97,000 krn Luxury availa!'le

. odr I p lo l00oo Ava,taote w h -ow llte esl Rdle: B"hoo. Screfe _o dgh er Yo-r voltl y Instal,me.t, 1 ldoy o*re' o.lY. Euly Mdr_t" led Bv

Pl4L. A:cident Fre€ unit. G I our Friendly sa es staff Now G@l

Postci:29 scp-201s r.gs: 2013aMr520.?01:lbnrw520i,BMW52C,t.rw520,BM!1/ 5U0, Used 3M\!

In Stlnning Showrcom Cond, Znd Owner Own For The Last 5 Year, Z€ro Breakdown, A Wear And Tear chaiged With R€gular Seruice And Ma ntain,

Landed House Pa*ing, Very WellKept Both PaniworkAnd Leath.,.

Posted 29-Set-2018 Taqs 2O1l BNIV/ 520,,201.1bmw 520,311fr' 520i, bn{52!L Br{w 510r' us.a gl"lw

N.A 26J!n'2013 1,99] cc

Low Down payment. LowhtercnRate.I yearwafianty. Balloon Scheme,ln-house Finaicing Options Availdble. Buy With APeaceOfl"lind l Owner' ii:ria,.',s.
100% Genuine Mlleage. No Chassis/Structural Damage lmmac

osrcn:29 5.0-2019 Ta'rs:20l3ANIN520r,2013bnrw520:,Br'lvr520,bnrw520i,Br'lv,"520,us.nBM\!

httpsr//wwwsgcarma.t.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRsR=o&N,lOD=BN,4W&MMO=520i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2013 1t3


